Delia McQueen

18870 NW Lapine St Portland, Or 97229 (858)525-2492 delia.mcqueen1@gmail.com

Profile

Hardworking and outgoing actress and athlete with a fitness, sports and martial arts background. Also a dedicated and passionate teacher with a desire to advance into voice, film, and commercial productions. Experienced in theatre, children's theater, online fitness videos and helping people meet their fitness goals.

Employment

Portland Community College - Full Time Faculty Physical Education

Sept 2009 - PRESENT

- Fitness instructor: Boxing, Muay Thai, Zumba, Group Fitness, Sports
- Department Chair
- Coach: Soccer, Cross Country Running

Forest Grove School District - Physical Education Teacher

Aug 2007-June 2011

- Full Time PE/Dance Teacher
- Coach: volleyball, track, swimming

Morse High School - Physical Education Teacher

Aug 2000 - June 2007

- Physical Education Teacher
- Coach: cheerleading, volleyball, soccer, field hockey

Education

San Diego State University- San Diego, CA BS Kinesiology/Minor Drama Aug 1995-May 1999

Pacific Conservatory Theatre- Santa Maria, CA Drama/Theatre Aug 1991-May 1992 https://www.pcpa.org/conservatory1/

Azusa Pacific University-San Diego, CA Masters Physical Education March 2003-July 2004

National University-San Diego, CA Single Subject Teaching Credential Sept 1999-June 2000

Skills

*Stage Combat *Martial Arts: MMA, Muay Thai, Jiu Jitsu, Taekwondo, Karate *Boxing *Dance: Hip Hop, Basic Tap, Basic Jazz, Basic Ballet *Shakespeare Training *Movement and Voice Training *Sports: soccer, volleyball, swim, softball, basketball, field hockey *Fitness: Zumba, group training, weight training, aerobics, running *Children's Theatre

References

Marc Spazaini	Faculty/Teacher	971-722-7287
Sue Fleskes	Teacher/Coach	503-313-4024
Laura Masury	Friend	971-563-9249